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MEMORANDUM OAAS-P-25-031 

TO: Program of All-Inclusive Care for the Elderly (PACE) Stakeholders 

FROM: Gearry Williams, OMS Assistant Secretary ,d~d)$;..;. 
DATE: September 15, 2025 

SUBJECT: PACE Expansion Request for Information (RFI) 

The Louisiana Department of Health is pleased to announce that a Request for 
Information (RFI) regarding the development of a PACE Center in the Shreveport, 
Louisiana area will be released soon. The RFI will be posted on the LOH website at RFI 
- PACE Expansion I Louisiana Department of Health and LaPAC. 

The RFI seeks input from providers, community organizations and other stakeholders to 
help LOH: 

• Understand the operational considerations for expanding PACE to the Shreveport 
area; 

• Recognize opportunities and barriers to expanding PACE to the Shreveport area; 
• Determine the availability of provider networks in the Shreveport area; and 
• Understand the needs of community members that can benefit from PACE. 

This is an information gathering request and in no way obligates LOH to take any action. 
Responses to the RFI must be submitted within 45 calendar days of publication. LOH will 
review all submissions and consider all feedback provided. 

LOH values the expertise and feedback of our stakeholders as we continue our work to 
expand PACE services in Louisiana. 
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